
























































































































































































































From: Penny Madden
To: Westside Area Plan
Subject: Concerns for Ladera Heights
Date: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:45:30 PM

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

I attended both meetings and did not hear anything regarding plans for Slauson Blvd. I am very concerned about the
traffic on Slauson and the intersections with Fairfax and La Cienega since traffic is already deadlocked morning and
afternoon. Many seniors live on Ladera, and it is not realistic to expect us to ride bikes and take buses daily. Please
clarify what is planned for this area.
Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

mailto:pennylmadden@gmail.com
mailto:WestsideAreaPlan@planning.lacounty.gov


From: B. Scottye Price
To: Westside Area Plan
Subject: Ladera Heights Upzoning
Date: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:34:08 PM

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.
I have two significant concerns that must be addressed immediately: 1. The Regional
Center must be relocated back to Westchester. It is unfair that they can decide where the
center should be without discussing it with the other community. 2. If the need is genuinely
for more housing, then Antelope Valley is ripe for development. I was walking the streets to
campaign for someone running for public office, and I marveled at the undeveloped land.
The justification is that having family members commute such a distance for work and to
visit family members is unfair. People of Color have done so for at least three decades, and
no one cared about our family members. Many moved to Antelope Valley and Riverside.
Their jobs are still in Los Angeles. Others left the state. So, the only family members
referred to are individuals who do not reflect the existing community. You want to
scapegoat our residents, who had to pyramid up even to get here. No one was trying to
make anything affordable for us; they made it more challenging.

The underlying agenda is to make it more comfortable for whites to live in the city. When
the Westside became impossible, they ventured out to Pico and later south of Pico.
Appraisers lowballed the property so they could buy low. The properties became more
valuable once they became a more significant percentage of the area. Not because of what
they had done to the properties but because of the color of their skin. Some believe we
should not reside in properties like View Park, Windsor Hills, and Ladera Heights. This is
evidenced by some representatives who attended one in-person meeting at Parent
Elementary and the following Zoom meeting. They attempted to patronize us by promising
to maintain the 'culture' with some of our local businesses. Didn't they know that this
community is very diverse? This was a disservice to our community and revealed their lack
of understanding of the community they were addressing. So, they continued with their
agenda to devalue the property with apartment buildings, etc.

The few achievements in changing or not upzoning certain areas are not worthy of praise.
What about the University Church near Wooster? How about the Ethiopian Church on
Slauson and Shenandoah? Why has Marina del Rey been left alone? Beverly Hills is
building a luxury hotel with some so-called affordable housing. Why not 9,000 low-income
housing on Rodeo Drive? Please do not insult my intelligence. This is not my first rodeo. It
dates back to Rosewood, Greenwood, Oklahoma, Berkeley Square, Bruce's Beach, and
many more places: different tactics but the same agenda.

BPrice

mailto:scottye1113@gmail.com
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